
Written Communications – Item 7.2 
Curry – Received 11/4/24 

From: alan mil   
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 8:39 AM 
Subject: CHULA VISTA MEETING TUESDAY AFTER VOTING OWN PAY RAISE: VOTE TO DOUBLE 
PARKING FEES DOWNTOWN 

 

WARNING - This email originated from outside the City of Chula Vista. Do not click any links and do 
not open attachments unless you can confirm the sender. 
PLEASE REPORT SUSPICIOUS EMAILS BY USING THE PHISH ALERT REPORT BUTTON or to 
reportphishing@chulavistaca.gov 

COPY TO 
NEWS 
CHULA VISTA MAYOR 
CHULA VISTA CITY COUNCILS 

SAN DIEGO COUNTY SUPERVISORS 

STATE REPRESENTATIVES SOUTH BAY 

 
BCC TO COMMUNITY FED UP TAX LIES 

 
@CHULA VISTA CITY CLERK - Please place entire email with links and pictures into Public Record 
Comment Chula Vista City Meeting AGENDA 7.2 NOVEMBER 5 TUESDAY 5PM 

https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=2979b583-e8a9-406e-ab9a-
c68738b2374a&Agenda=Merged&lang=English 

 
CITY MEETING 5PM 
TUESDAY 11-5-2024 
276 FOURTH AVE CHULA VISTA  

mailto:reportphishing@chulavistaca.gov
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=2979b583-e8a9-406e-ab9a-c68738b2374a&Agenda=Merged&lang=English
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=2979b583-e8a9-406e-ab9a-c68738b2374a&Agenda=Merged&lang=English
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CONTACT CHULA VISTA MAYOR CITY COUNCIL REPS 
https://www.chulavistaca.gov/departments/mayor-council 
John McCaan (619) 691-5044 jmccann@chulavistaca.gov 
Carolina Chavez (619) 585-5717 cchavez@chulavistaca.gov 
Jose Preciado (619) 585-5713 jpreciado@chulavistaca.gov 
Alonzo Gozalez (619) 691-5044 agonzalez@chulavistaca.gov 
Rachel Morineau (619) 691-5044 district4@chulavistaca.gov  

 

https://www.chulavistaca.gov/departments/mayor-council
mailto:jmccann@chulavistaca.gov
mailto:cchavez@chulavistaca.gov
mailto:jpreciado@chulavistaca.gov
mailto:agonzalez@chulavistaca.gov
mailto:district4@chulavistaca.gov
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AFTER VOTING THEIR OWN PAY RAISE 
SEPT 17 2004 AGENDA 8.3 https://pub-
chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=45506 
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=b26b8ad4-6485-42fd-89e3-
fff1312e1a0d&Agenda=PostMinutes&lang=English 
AFTER VOTING FOR MEASURE A COUNTY SALES TAX 
OCT 1 2024 AGENDA 8.2 https://pub-
chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=46625 
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=96d6c67c-c9a7-41a0-b15f-
3a26a1bf14a3&Agenda=PostAgenda&lang=English 

AFTER VOTING TO INCREASE CITY MANAGER PAY (ALREADY HIGHEST PAID) 
OCT 8 2024 AGENDA  https://pub-
chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=46626 
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=08f8a6e9-8cd8-4c8f-a474-
fc4321daad3e&Agenda=PostAgenda&lang=English  

AFTER SHUT BUSINESS COVID YEARS YET DID NOT STOP BUSINESS TAX 

AFTER REMOVAL OUTDOOR DINING THEN PLAN TAX FEE NEW PARKLETS 

CITY HALL VOTE TO DOUBLE PARKING FEES 

 
3RD AVE BUSINESS FORCED INTO STREET  BUSINESS TAX NOT STOPPED 

https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=45506
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=45506
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=b26b8ad4-6485-42fd-89e3-fff1312e1a0d&Agenda=PostMinutes&lang=English
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=b26b8ad4-6485-42fd-89e3-fff1312e1a0d&Agenda=PostMinutes&lang=English
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=46625
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=46625
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=96d6c67c-c9a7-41a0-b15f-3a26a1bf14a3&Agenda=PostAgenda&lang=English
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=96d6c67c-c9a7-41a0-b15f-3a26a1bf14a3&Agenda=PostAgenda&lang=English
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=46626
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=46626
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=08f8a6e9-8cd8-4c8f-a474-fc4321daad3e&Agenda=PostAgenda&lang=English
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=08f8a6e9-8cd8-4c8f-a474-fc4321daad3e&Agenda=PostAgenda&lang=English
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BIG BOX STORES OPEN WHILE SMALL BUSINESS FORCED CLOSED 

 

HISTORY OF CHULA VISTA TAX LIES 

CITY TRICKED VOTERS REMOVED TEN YEAR PRECEDENCE OPEN BIDDING 
https://ballotpedia.org/Chula_Vista_Public_Works_Contracts_and_Unions,_Measure_G_(June_201
0) 

CITY COUNCIL MCCANN DENIED REBUTTAL TO WARN VOTERS IN THE VOTER PAMPHLET 

https://ballotpedia.org/Chula_Vista,_California,_Measure_E,_Project_Labor_Agreements_Measure
_(March_2020) 
 

https://ballotpedia.org/Chula_Vista_Public_Works_Contracts_and_Unions,_Measure_G_(June_2010)
https://ballotpedia.org/Chula_Vista_Public_Works_Contracts_and_Unions,_Measure_G_(June_2010)
https://ballotpedia.org/Chula_Vista,_California,_Measure_E,_Project_Labor_Agreements_Measure_(March_2020)
https://ballotpedia.org/Chula_Vista,_California,_Measure_E,_Project_Labor_Agreements_Measure_(March_2020)
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TRICKED VOTERS CLAIM MONEY FOR POLICE 
STOLE SALES TAX DIVERTED TO GENERAL FUND 

MEASURE A FOREVER TAX A YEARS AGO PROMISED POLICE FUNDING 

YET CHULA VISTA OWN REPORT STILL UNDERSTAFFED YEARS LATER! 
"Day Of Measure A Election Mayor Mary Salas: ;We Will Hire Police Even If Measure A Not Passed.' 
Week After Measure A Passed City Auditor stated '"We Cannot Hire More Police Funds Diverted' 
WHERE IS THE MONEY? - NO TO ALL BOND TAX LIES LIES!" 
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/communities/south-county/chula-vista/story/2020-
01-09/chula-vista-considers-using-measure-a-tax-dollars-to-hire-workers-who-are-not-
police-officers-or-firefighters 

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/communities/south-county/chula-vista/story/2020-01-09/chula-vista-considers-using-measure-a-tax-dollars-to-hire-workers-who-are-not-police-officers-or-firefighters
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/communities/south-county/chula-vista/story/2020-01-09/chula-vista-considers-using-measure-a-tax-dollars-to-hire-workers-who-are-not-police-officers-or-firefighters
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/communities/south-county/chula-vista/story/2020-01-09/chula-vista-considers-using-measure-a-tax-dollars-to-hire-workers-who-are-not-police-officers-or-firefighters
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--  

Couple great links below my signature BOOKMARK AND SHARE 

Ballotpedia to Research Facts every Candidate and Proposition :) 
Alan Curry 
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REPEAL PROP 47 AG KAMALA HARRIS BILL MISLEADING TITLE 
"SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS AND SCHOOLS ACT" 
CHANGED FELONY TO MISDEMEANOR NO JAIL 

$950 THEFT NO JAIL ENCOURAGE DRUG ABUSE 
RESULTED HUGE INCREASE CA CRIME DRUG ABUSE 
KAMALA HARRIS CAUSED THE HOMELESS DRUG TENTS 
CHARTS AND GRAPHS https://growsf.org/blog/prop-47/ 

https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-
problem/ 

 
 
PROP 47 measure required misdemeanor sentencing instead of felony for the following crimes:[16][17] 

https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Init
iative_(2014) 

• Shoplifting, where the value of property stolen does not exceed $950 

• Grand theft, where the value of the stolen property does not exceed $950 

• Receiving stolen property, where the value of the property does not exceed $950 

• Forgery, where the value of forged check, bond or bill does not exceed $950 

• Fraud, where the value of the fraudulent check, draft or order does not exceed $950 

• Writing a bad check, where the value of the check does not exceed $950 

• Personal use of most illegal drugs 

https:/ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_36,_Drug_and_Theft_Crime_Penalties_and_Trea
tment-Mandated_Felonies_Initiative_(2024) 

https://growsf.org/blog/prop-47/
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)#cite_note-laws-16
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)#cite_note-la-17
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)#cite_note-la-17
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_36,_Drug_and_Theft_Crime_Penalties_and_Treatment-Mandated_Felonies_Initiative_(2024)
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_36,_Drug_and_Theft_Crime_Penalties_and_Treatment-Mandated_Felonies_Initiative_(2024)
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
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https://www.nonewtaxessd.com/ 

 
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/10/04/endorsement-reject-measure-g-sandag-
is-dishonest-dysfunctional/ 

 
https://www.stopthesalestax.org/ 

 
 
https://ballotpedia.org/Elections 

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
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/10/04/endorsement-reject-measure-g-sandag-is-dishonest-dysfunctional/
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
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https://vote.gov/ 

 

 

https://vote.gov/
https://ballotpedia.org/Elections
https://vote.gov/

